Lamberty, Kelli

From: Matt Gerding [matt@majesticmadison.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 11:52 AM

To: Lamberty, Kelli

Subject: august 3rd

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kelli -

We would like to amend the dates for our street use application. We would be canceling the date approved for
August 24th and instead doing August 3rd. Same number of dates in total, so this would be everything...

July 20

July 27
August 3
August-22-\1
September 29

In order to get on the May 16th meeting, would it be easiest if I just came down to the Parks Depattment today
to get paperwork in order? Thanks. Matt

Matt Gerding

Owner | Talent Buyer

Majestic Theatre | Majestic Live
Downtown Madison, WI

O: 608.255.0901 | F: 608.255.0992
www . majesticmadison.com

Majestic on Facebook
Majestic on Twitker



